
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Wednesday, March 09,2005 501 PM 
Adrienne Vining 
Bill McNulty; Jennifer Rodan 
RE: Document No. 11917-04 

Adrienne, 
Per this e-mail, CCA will return DN 11917-04 to Progress Energy. 
Thanks for the directive on this confidential document. 

- -- --Or iginal Message - d- C- 
From: Adrienne Vining 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09,2005 4:58 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Bill McNulty; Jennifer Rodan 
Subject: Document No. 11917-04 

After discussion with the technical staff, Document No. 1191 7-04 (transcript of panel deposition of Javier Portuondo and Donna Davis 
on behalf of PEF) can be returned to the company. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Adrienne E. Vining 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Secrion 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
avining@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6183 
850.413.6184 FAX 
293.6183 SUNCOM 
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